
























2111915 - Page 1 of 5

The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 2111915 Operations
Title Classroom and Teaching Floor/Room

Aids Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Adorama, Inc
Address 42 W. 18th Street

New York, NY 10011
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (212) 7410401 2119
Fax 1 (646) 7588558
Email
Submitted 10/9/2015 1:59:32 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Carren Krishnanan Email carrenk@adorama.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the For more than 35 years, Adorama
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit has been servicing the professional
750 characters.) artistic community's equipment

needs. We have grown to be one of
the world’s largest photography,
video, audio, A/V and electronics
resellers. Adorama is listed as one
of the top five electronics retailers
by Consumer Reports, Best of the
Web by Forbes.com, is listed in the
Internet Retailers Top 100 and is
the Official Electronics Retailer of
the NY Giants.
In recent years, we have broadened
our focus and given specific
attention to the EDU community. We
have a dedicated account team of
highly experienced professionals
who have a deep understanding of
how each of these areas needs to
function.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Carren Krishnanan

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Bid Services

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email carrenk@adorama.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2127410401

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6467588558

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Tamara Hammer

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Bid Services

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email tamarah@adorama.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2127410401

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6467588558

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)
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18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Carren Krishnanan
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email biddept@adorama.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2127410401

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Carren Krishnanan
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email carrenk@adorama.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2127410401

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.adorama.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 13-2918676
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 42 West 18th Street

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City New York

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) NY

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 10011

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Cameras, Camcorders, Video,
database about your company that TIPS website users Audio, Projectors,
might search. Words may be product names, Television,Entertainment,Computers,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Tablets, Printers/Inks, Microscope,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Binocular, Darkroom Supplies
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? New York

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? New York

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.
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38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 37

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Gwinnett County School District Suwanne GA Betsy McCurry 678- 301 -6283
Education Service District 112 Vancouver WA Rose Yandell 360-952-3643
Auburn University Auburn University AL Weston Carter 217-260-2978
Arizona Game & Fish Department Phoenix AZ Donna Bailloux 623-236-7449
Oneida Nation Enterprises Verona NY Patricia Kierstead 315-361-7913



	 •	 Photography

	 •	 Video/Audio

	 •	 IT Hardware - Software

	 •	 Electronics

	 •	 Forensic Supplies

	 •	 Forensic Equipment

	 •	 Clothing/Protection

	 •	 Tactical Equipment

	 •	 Scopes

	 •	 Shooting Supplies

	 •	 Optical Equipment

	 •	 Duplication/Storage

	 •	 Office Supplies

	 •	 Lab Supplies

	 •	 Security & Surveillance

Contract Holder:
Schedule 58: GS-03F-0082X
Schedule 67: GS-02F-0016S
Schedule 70: GS-35F-0483X

NIH BPA – HHSN2623201200075B

adorama.com

PHOTOP H O T O G R A P H Y

VIDEOV I D E O

AUDIOA U D I O

COMPUTERSC O M P U T E R S

FORENSIC F O R E N S I C  S U P P L I E S

ELECTRONICSE L E C T R O N I C S ,  R A D I O S ,  P H O N E S

TVs RecordersT V s  &  R ecorders      

ProtectionP ersonal        P rotection          &  C lothing     

o u r 
C O R E

C O M P E T E N C I E S
i n c l u d e :

SOFTWARES O F T W A R E



CORE COMPETENCIES/MARKET SEGMENTS

DIFFERENTIATORS

•	 Pro photography equipment
•	 Pro video and audio for video 
•	 Televisions and monitors
•	 Information technology / computing
•	 Software
•	 Tactical equipment
•	 Scopes and shooting supplies
•	 Crime scene supplies
•	 Forensic equipment and supplies

•	 Night / thermal vision
•	 Knives / entry and multi-tools
•	 Security scanners / metal detectors
•	 Personal protective gear and clothing
•	 Office supplies and business machines
•	 Printers and supplies
•	 Holsters/safes
•	 Cases, bags and covers

•	 Adorama provides specialized support: 	
purchasing agents work directly with an expert 
sales representative to ensure the correct 
product is delivered on time and within budget

•	 Adorama employs a technology lifecycle 	
management approach to ensure your 	
technology is on target at every stage: 	
assessment, acquisition, implementation, 	
refresh and disposal

•	 Adorama has the warehouse space and 
personnel to deliver to the largest and most 
diverse clients of the Federal Government

•	 Adorama provides the best value and 	
most broad selection of products and 	
services through its strategic partnerships 
throughout industries

CAPABILITIESC A P A B I L I T I E S  S T A T E M E N T :

f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  s a l e s



PAST CLIENTS

•	 US Navy
•	 US Marines
•	 US Army
•	 US Air Force
•	 US Secret Service
•	 FBI
•	 CIA
•	 DINFOS

•	 ONI
•	 US Senate
•	 US House
•	 DEA
•	 DOS
•	 US Marshals
•	 VA
•	 HHS

•	 US Park Service
•	 DHS
•	 DOD
•	 DOJ
•	 DOI
•	 USDA
•	 DOT

42 West 18th Street
New York, NY 10011
Ph 212-741-0401
888-209-5558
Fx 212-741-1027
gsa@adorama.com
www.adorama.com

COMPANY DATA (CONTRACT SCHEDULE NUMBERS)

GSA Contracts

National Institute of Health BPA
•	 HHSN263201200075B

NAICS

Product Service Codes (PSC)

DUNS: 087403499

CAGE: 79702

TIN: 13-2918676

Small Business

Adorama Accepts:
•	 Government Credit Cards	 •	 Purchase Orders	 •	 Purchase Cards

•	 Schedule 58: GS-03F-0082X	 	 •	 Schedule 70: GS-35F-0483X
•	 Schedule 67: GS-02F-0016S

•	 1240
•	 5820
•	 5835

•	 6135
•	 6350
•	 6650

•	 6710
•	 6720
•	 6730

•	 6760
•	 6780
•	 7710

•	 7125
•	 7490

•	 325992
•	 333314
•	 333316

•	 334220
•	 334290
•	 334310

•	 337215
•	 339113
•	 339920

•	 423410
•	 423850
•	 443142

•	 541519
•	 541990
•	 811211

f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  s a l e s



TACTICALT A C T I C A L  E Q U I P M E N T

SCOPESS C O P E S  A N D  S H O O T I N G  S U P P L I E S

Security S ecurity        &  S urveillance         

OpticalO ptical       E quipment      

OfficeO ffice      S upplies       ,  D uplication           and    S torage    

With more than 35 years of experience, 1,900 brands and 120,000 square  
feet of warehouse space, Adorama is in a unique position to provide the U.S. 

Federal Government agencies with the variety of products, support and  
service they require in completing their missions.

f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  s a l e s

f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  s a l e s

o u r 

C O M M I T M E N T
t o  t h e

F E D E R A L  G O V E R N M E N T

42 West 18th Street
New York, NY 10011

Ph 212-741-0401
888-209-5558
Fx 212-741-1027

gsa@adorama.com 
 adorama.com
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